## Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America



June 3, 2015 Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order: 7:20 pm

New Members/Guests: No new members or guests in attendance.

Correspondence: None.

Treasurer's update: Treasurer Jeff Beam provided a detailed financial report.

# **Old Business:**

- Review of March activities:
  - Brizio Shop Party: No report.
  - Big Sur Ride: Brian Stearns reported they had great weather for this ride. Lunch became interesting when a German tourist decided it would be a good idea to have a seat on Big Mike's (from Ishi Chapter) bike. He will at least think twice before doing that again. They had a great dinner and campfire back at Brian's place in Pacific Grove.
  - Quail Motorcycle Gathering: Chris Carter entered 3 bikes and got 2 awards. Keanu Reeves and a couple of other celebrities were there. Clay Hudson brought several military bikes, including his Indian 841, which was featured on the event program cover. Chris Carter sold 11 raffle tickets for the K&L Lift to be given away at Dixon. Next year the theme is pre-'16 bikes.
  - Hanford Swap Meet: Vince Spadaro, Rick Najera, Tom Holthaus and Benito Mendoza all went. They reported it was an OK swap.
  - Ishi Chapter Show and Swap Meet: There were 15 vendors and 30 bikes in the show. It seemed like more all in all pretty successful.
  - Milpitas 2<sup>nd</sup> Annual International BBQ & Festival Motorcycle Show: This was a low key event. Tom Holthaus reported it was borderline disorganized, but to those of us who attended as spectators it seemed pretty orderly. They had a number of bands, each playing about 1 hour sets, and they were all very good. There were only a few bikes entered in the show.
- K&L Lift Raffle tickets were available for purchase after the meeting. Curt plans to pick up the lift and store it until the Dixon meet, where it will be given away.
- Road Run
  - Committees Reports
    - Routes (maps, pre-ride, etc.) Victor Boocock
    - Registration/signups Jeff Beam, Joe Keenan, Rick Rutledge
    - Additional Magazine Ad Rick Najera
    - T-Shirts: No report.
    - Catering Vince and Benito venue decision
    - Tent/Facilities Rick Najera
    - Sponsors & Banner Curt Hansen
    - Hospitality (setup, decorate, daily stock, coffee, etc.) Greg Woods and Mark Wiebens volunteered to help out. We still need someone to take the lead on this.

#### Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

- Chase Truck, Trophies & Medallions Rick N.
- Goody Bags & IDs Brian S.
- Firewood No fires allowed.

### • New Business:

o None

## • Upcoming Dates:

- 6/7: Port Costa Ride (Kalle) plan for kickstands up at 9:30 am. East Bay riders can meet up in Berkley at Clairmont & Ashby. San Francisco riders will meet them there.
- o 6/27-28: Born Free
- 6/19-20: Dixon judges needed!
- 7/1: Club meeting
- 7/3-5: Hollister Freedom Rally parking available at Benito's shop (Thunder Road Motorcycles)
- o 7/12: Norm Beam Memorial Ride
- TBD: "Good to be Alive!" Ride this will probably be combined with New Years Day ride.
- o 7/29: BOD and Road Run Committee meeting
- o 8/5: Club Meeting
- o 9/2 Club Meeting
- o 9/20-9/23: Yosemite Road Run

#### For the good of the club, Club items on sale, Motion to Adjourn, 50/50: